

COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 13 October 2020

Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District, COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 19 October 2020** at **2.30 pm Via Zoom** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

A separate meeting invitation will be sent via email with logon details to access this online meeting.

You are hereby invited to access this online meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Brett Meetings Administrator Email: kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

- 1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 10)
- 2. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 11 12)
- 3. Consider the General Municipal Allocation for the Manorhamilton Municipal District (Pages 13 16)
- 4. To consider Taking in Charge of roads in four housing estates (Report to follow)
 - 1. Larkfield Manor Housing Estate in the townland of Clooneen (Rosclogher By) for a distance of 107meters
 - 2. Oakfield Manor Housing Estate in the townland of Gubacreeny Td.

- for a distance of 645meters
- 3. The Old Orchard Housing Estate in the townland of Clooneen (Rosclogher By) for a distance of 122meters
- 4. Sruth Ard Housing Estate in the townland of Barrackpark Td. for a distance of 88meters
- 5. Receive update report on Glenfarne Wood Development Options study (Pages 17 140)
- 6. To consider arrangements for convening a quorum meeting

Notice of Motions

7. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask if the council will address the safety issues on local road L6184 where it connects in the townland of Cherrybrook, Manorhamilton with the N16? The layout at this busy junction is inadequate and its extremely dangerous. It is an accident in the waiting

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask Leitrim County Council could they cut the hedges on regional roads?

9. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I again, for the third time, propose the taking in charge of Magheramore road, Glenade.

10. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I again propose that the lighting issue at the back lane, Breffni Court / Lugmeen Drumkeeran be revisited. Lighting is required here immediately. This is a public thoroughfare which needs lighting.

11. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

The streets of Manorhamilton have over the summer months become covered with weeds growing up through the pavement and the sides of buildings. Is there any solution to getting rid of the weeds without using weed killers containing glyphosate?

12. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

The courthouse entrance and wall is currently looking dilapidated has a significant part to play in the history of Manorhamilton. Can there be repair works carried out to rectify this issue as soon as possible?

13. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock

I ask the Senior Roads Engineer Mr. Terry McGovern what traffic calming measures are being considered, from speed data collected over the course of many months last year, on the R280 in Kinlough near the Water Treatment Plant and Oakfield Manor Estate and when will these will be delivered?

14. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock

As a result of job losses and associated financial problems caused by the economic crash due to Covid - 19, unfortunately more and more people are going on the housing list. With the demand outstripping the supply of Local Authority houses in the Kinlough and Tullaghan areas, including those purchased this year, I ask the Council to purchase more houses and acquire lands in these areas in 2021 for a building programme to avert a serious housing crisis developing in the coming years.

15. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan

I propose that Leitrim County Council carry out repairs to road no L8255 connecting R287 to L4252 as soon as possible.

16. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan

I propose that the Council consider the provision of further traffic calming measures at Killenumery N.S.

17. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

I propose that Leitrim County Council contact the court service in relation to the courthouse in Manorhamilton.